



General Club Meeting
Thursday, June 28, 2007
Oak Knoll Golf Course
Independence OR

Minutes

In attendance for the speakers were Judi James, Chris & Tom Levy, Al & Sandi Furbish, Michele Coburn, Alice Watt, Natalie Greene, Carol Cheesman, Terri Pope, Karen Houle, Sue Orman, Debby Jones, Gary Dunlap, Helen Wymore, Rikki Hoffecker, Chuck Aylworth, Phyllis Dinsmore, Patty Storkel, Lorene Jones, Beth Werner, Kaye Sawyer, Celigh Campbell. Guests: Kyle Orman, Karen Burgess

The regular meeting was called to order by President, Chris Levy, after an excellent discussion led by Karen Burgess, AKC delegate from Greater Clark County KC, on possible realignment of AKC groups and creation of a Nordic/Asian group.

Minutes were approved as printed.

Report of the President: No report

Secretary's Report: No Report.

Treasurer's report: Our treasurer is out of town. Secretary accepted dues from the following members at the meeting: Patty Storkel, Aylworths, Helen Wymore, Gary Dunlop, Levys', Michele Coburn, Carole Cheesman, Terri Pope, Lorene Jones, Deby Jones. Rikki Hoffecer purchased a shirt (\$22).

Committee Reports

Match- There is a committee meeting on Thursday 7/12 at Kwans. See email for details. AKC has not reviewed our presentation yet and advised us to consider this a practice (unsanctioned) match. Committee volunteers so far:

Chair – Judi James

Co-Chair & Grounds – Tom Levy

Obedience Chair – Chuck Aylworth

Chief Ring Steward – Sandy Furbish with help from Karen Houle

Match Secretary – Chris Levy and Karen Houle

Ring hospitality – Lorene Jones

Potluck – Rikki Hoffecker & Denise Purdy

Vendors – Amy Schlundt

Publicity – Patty Storkel & Judi James

Nominating Committee recommended the following slate of officers for 2007-08

President – Chris Levy

Vice President – Karen Houle

Secretary – Judi James

Treasurer – Liz Hughes

Board – Michele Coburn

Membership: Michele has several applications for membership that she's awaiting sponsor forms before sending before the membership.

Yahoo mail list Several members expressed frustration with getting into the club's yahoo space. Chuck requested those needing help email Beth and she'll do her best to get them subscribed.

Website: Chris requested folk who visit the website and see its out of date remind her to fix it.

Nomination of Officers

President Chris opened nominations of officers from the floor. After discussion, Tom moved that nominations from the floor for each office be closed and secretary instructed to cast a unanimous ballot for each person nominated for office by the nominating committee. Carole Cheesman seconded. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

There was no unfinished business or new business

Annual Meeting Annual meeting will be held at the Great Wall Restaurant on So Commercial in Salem. See meeting notice for details.

Important Dates

July 26 – annual meeting; Election of officers

August 23 – annual picnic –Tom & Chris' new deck

July 28 - Our first match at the Evergreen Aviation Museum